OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

lovember 21, 1975

Amoco Production Co.
P. 0. Box 367
Andrews, Texas 79714

Centlemen:

We are returning an approved copy of Form C-122 for
your State 'FQ" Gas Com No. 1 located in Unit N of
Section 26, T-23-8, R~34-E,

Ve wish to call to your attention, however, that a

4 point test will be required after the well is con-
nected to a pas gathering system.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONMNSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

me
encl.
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